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Date 4" July 2017 Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
Email:
Dearr,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/17/06/18

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please find my request below, which relates to the organisation’s contract relating to their
energy management system. Not all organisations have energy management system and if
the organisation does not have one please ignore the contractual part of my request (1-6)
and concentrate on questions 7-12.

1. The supplier who provides the software to the organisation?

2 The cost associated with the software. Please provide me with the annual spend.

3 What is the brand of the software?

4. What is the duration of the contract?

5. When does this contract expires?

6. When does the organisation plan to review this contract?

The Trust does not have an Energy Management System

7. Can you please provide me with the contract description of the services provided
under the agreement with the supplier? This also includes potential extensions and support
and maintenance services.

Please see below for responses to questions raised

8 What is the organisation’s annual energy spend for the following:

a Electricity - £350K

b. Gas -£275K

C. Water - £90k

9. What is the total number of meter points for Electricity for:

a. Non Half Hourly (NHH) meter points - 120

b. Half Hourly (HH) meter points 60

10. What is the total number of Gas meter points? 110

11. What is the total number of Water meter points? 170

12. What is the total number of meter points for specialist gases and liquids? The Trust does

not have any meter points for specialist gasses and liquids
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13. Can you please provide me with the contact details of the key person responsible for
this contract or around energy management.

Please find below contact email should you have any further questions or queries
procurement@secamb.nhs.uk

14. Can you please send me the organisations’ energy management strategy/plan that
covers 2017?
The Trust does not have an energy management strategy/plan

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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